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IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA
WESTERN CAPE DIVISION, CAPE TOWN

CASE NO: 2025-078807

In the matter between:

ECONOMIC FREEDOM FIGHTERS Plaintiff / Applicant / Appellant
and
MINISTER OF FINANCE Defendant / Respondent

Annexure 02

NOTE: This document was filed electronically by the Registrar on 2/6/2025 at
12:27:23 PM South African Standard Time (SAST). The time and date
the document was filed by the party is presented on the header of each
page of this document.
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Registrar of The High Court,
Western Cape Division, Cape
Town



2/6/2025-12:27:23 PM

Thandeka Ndhlovu ' ' ' '

From: Nokuthula Khumale

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 1:57 PM

To: CD_Legal Services

Subject: FW: URGENT APPLICATION - ECONOMIC FREEDOM FIGHTERS // MINISTER OF
FINANCE AND OTHERS

Attachments: ECOT10007 - NOTICE OF MOTION AND FOUNDING AFFIDAVIT - EFF V MINISTER OF
FINANCE.pdf

importance: High

Good afternoon,
Please find attached for your attention.

Kind regards,

REGISTRAR OF THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA
WESTERN CAPE DIVISION,
CAPE TOWN

Private Bag X9020, Cape Town 8000

From: Angelike Charalambous <angelike@englandsiabbert.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 1:10 PM

To: Nokuthula Khumalo <Nokuthula.Khumalo@treasury.gov.za>
Cc: Nicki Slabbert <nicki@englandslabbert.co.za>

Subject: FW: URGENT APPLICATION - ECONOMIC FREEDOM FIGHTERS // MINISTER OF FINANCE AND QOTHERS

Importance: High

REGISTRAR OF THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA
WESTERN CAPE DIVISION,
N

Important: This email originated from an external sender. Please do not click on email links or
open attachments you did not expect. When in doubt, please contact the ICT Service Desk.
Dear Madam,

We are aware that you represant the Minister of Finance in another matter.

To the extent that you might be briefed in this matter also, please see attached urgent application in the hopes that
it affords you sufficient time within which to take instructions.

Angelike Charalambous
Director

JOHANNESBURG OFFICE

Tel {021) 007 5828

England
Slabbert opnygical Address Diocex Address
FTEORNEYS INC. Gré' Rldge Oﬂ:l@ D X202,
Park, Block B, 144 Caps Town
Katherine Street, Atholl, Postal Address
Sanddton, 2196 .0 Box 15038
Viaeberg, 8018

Please visit our website: www.englandsiabbert.co.za
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2/6/2025-12:27:23 PM
Follow us on Instagram: England Slabbert Attorneys Inc {@englandsiabbert] » Instagram photos and
yideos

CONFIBENTIAITY MOTINE:

This email is intended solely for the reciplent(s) te whom this copll is sddresced. This emall is confidantiel in nature and may ofso contaln information ond for
uttachments which oy be legatly privifeged and exempt from disclosire, Any unouthorized eccess, distlosure, copying, or distribution of its content is strictly
probibited, If you are not the intended regiplent, please notify the sender immedictary and delete this emal] from your system,

CYBER CRIME WARNING:
The cybersecurity landscape is ever evolving, and threats are becoming increasingly sophisticated. Cybercriminals are deploying advanced techniques in order to

intercept communications, alter documentation, thange banking details on invaices and otherwise access your personal and digital information. We encourage
you to be vightant and to take all reasonable measures to safeguard against cyberattacks, It is also imperative that you contact our officg telehonicall; before
making payment to us, 5o as to confirm cur banking details. We will also never change our banking details via email, We ask that any suspicious communications
be treated with extreme caution and that they be reported ta us immedistely.

From: Angelike Charalambous

Sent: Wednasday, 28 May 2025 22:28

To: 'minreg@treasury.gov.za’ <minreg@treasury.gov.za>; 'mary.marumo@treasury.gov.za’
<mary.marumo@treasury.gov.za>; 'DERegistry@treasury.gov.za' <DGRegistrv@ireasury.gov.za>;

'percy.mthimkhulu@treasury.gov.za' <gerc..mthimkhulu ™ treasur,. ov.za>; 'NkwanyanaM@Dm5.co.za'
©Dm5.co.za>; '"Mathopol@Dm5.co.za' <Matho; oL -Dm5.co.za>; 'speaker@parliar : e N

<Nkwan' ana
<speaker@parliament.gov.za>; 'speer@parliament.gov.za' <speer@parliament.gov.za>; 'bloots@p
<bloots ! zarliament.;ov.za>; 'speaker@parfiament.gov.za' <sueaker ' rarliament. cov.za>:
‘chairpersonsoffice@parliament.gov.za’ <chairpersonsoffice i arfiament..av.za>; 'speer@parliam
<speer@parliament.gov.za>; 'bloots@parliament.gov.za' <blootsi. zarliament, ov.za>; —
'mphindela @parliament.gov.za' <m; hindelaie _arliament.;:0v.za>; "tsepanya@parliament.gov.za’ L
<tsepanya@®@parliament.gov.za>; 'awicomb@parliament.gov.za' <awicomb o parliament. jov.za>;
nmangweni@parliament.gov.za' <nmancwenio 1 arliament. ov.za>

Ce: Nicki Slabbert <nicki- en: landsiabbert.co.za»; Dimpho Lekhanya <dim :ho/. enzlandslabbert,co.za>; Aaliyah

Moosa <Aalis ahenylandslabbert.co.za>

Subject: URGENT APPLICATION - ECONOMIC FREEDOM FIGHTERS // MINISTER OF FINANCE AND OTHERS

importance: High

Dear Sirs,

RE: URGENT APPLICATION - ECONOMIC FREEDOM FIGHTERS // MINISTER OF FINANCE AND OTHERS

Ry e S it sa e S et

Please see attached hereto hereby presented for service:
e Urgent Application set down for Tuesday, 3 June 2025,

Kindly acknowledge receipt.

The issued papers will be served on you as soon as they are made available to the writer by the Court in the morning.

Angelike Charalambous
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2/6/2025-12:27:23 PM

JOHANNESBURG OFFICE
Tel {021} 007 5828
England
Stabbert prygeal Address Dacex Address
ATIGRNEYSING. - Grayston Ridge Office Docex 202,
Bark, Block B, 144 Cape Town
Katherine Street, Athol, Postal Address
Sandton, 2196 PO Box15038

Viacberg, 8018

Please visit our website: www.enzglandslabbert.co.za

Follow us on Instagram: England Slabbert Attorneys Inc {@englandslabbert) » instagram photos and
videos

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This email is intended solely for the recipient{s] to whom this emall is addressed. This emoil is confidential in nature and may olso contain information and / or

attachments which may be legolly privileged ead exempt from disclosure, Any unauthorized access, disclosure, copying, or distribution of its content is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please nolify the sender immediately und delete this emall from your system.

REGISTRAR OF THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

CYBER CRIVIE WARNING: WeSTERN CARE BISIoN.
The cybersecurity fandscape is ever evolving, and threats are becoming incressingly sophisticated. Cybercrimingls are deploying advancid Technigques 1 order o
intercept communications, aiter documentation, change banking details on invoices and otherwise access your personat and digital informg 3 'e‘ We encourage

you to be vigilant and to take all reasonable measures to safeguard against cyberattacks. it is also imperative that you contact pur office cLhibnically before
making payment to us, so as to confirm our banking details. We will also never change our banking details via emeil. We ack that any a1 spiimts communication
be treated with extrame caution and ihat they be reported to us immediataly.

REGISTRAR OF THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA
WESTERN CAPE DIVISION,
N

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this infermation is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resifience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web
security, compliance and other essential capabitities. Mimecast heips protect large and small organizations from malicious
activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the mavement toward building a more resilient world, To find out more,

visit our website.

National Treasury EMail Disclaimer
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